
 
 

 
REQUEST FOR BID 
55-10AUG06 – Facilities Maintenance Software 
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
  (Issued August 8, 2006) 

 
This addendum is issued in accordance with the Introduction and General Conditions of Bidding and will be 
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid.  Bidders are reminded that receipt of this addendum 
should be acknowledged and submitted with bidder’s Response Form. 
 
Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as follows, 
and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:  
 
BID DOCUMENTS: 
 
The County received the following questions, and we have provided a response: 
�

Question 1: Does the county own AutoCAD or ADT ? How many copies or seats?  What version or release ( i.e.: 
2006, 2007 etc )? 
 

Response: The county owns AutoCAD, however, the Facilities Maintenance Department has 0 Copies or 
seats of AutoCAD, and currently does not use AutoCAD in any way. 

 
Question 2: How many seats of our CAD based module called Facility Link will be needed?  A better question 
might be how many people will be the actual CAD editors of your floor plans?  You will need at least one. 
 

Response: No seats of Facility Link will be needed as the County will not be using this feature unless they 
are forced to be the implementation of the product. 

 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB 
      Director of Purchasing 

 
 
BIDDER has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Bid 55-10AUG06 – Facilities Maintenance Software, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 
 
Company Name:  ____________________________________ 
 
Address:  ___________________________________________ 
 
   ___________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: ______________________________________  Fax Number: ______________________ 
 
Authorized Representative Signature: _____________________________ Date: ________________ 


